GDOT Design-Saiid Prefest
Urilisy Analysls Preliminary Rovting Repert

County; Fution Peaiom @ 0010925 Date 13N4
Form Pumosa

‘The purpose of this form is to provide proposing Design-Build teams with some additiona! information regarding possibly affocted utfiities.
This form s in addition to SUB plans and MOUs; and is provided for information only. Days included in this form are Calendar Days. By
providing es much of the requested information on one form below for each utility owner, it is expected to reduce soms inquires made by
the proposing Design-Build teams by providing consistent infemation to all proposed bidders.

: la : | i

1. General locations, 1 incinde materia) sizes, cesings and other pertinent information: 825 8nd 875 Inch/800 Inch fiber,/1/4 Inch stand
Fvesstss Dva M Virace, Colfetem Oveet, P Ot o, Mo oty R

2. Has the SUE information been verified? (J No [H] Yes
3. To the best of your inowledge are there any discrepancies in the SUE information? ([l No 3 Yes
If so, please list:

4. To the best of your knowledge hes snything been changed/added since SUR was completed? [ No [ Yes
If yes please [ist:

Eronosed Resotutions
1. Describe poteatial conflict points: RVGrdo Drive length of project not crassing bridge but on either eids - coax and fiber, Fiber to urch

2. Isthere e potontial for facitities ¢ beretained? (@ No [0 Yes
3. Utility infommation was verified by: Utility Pist Maps/Records [l Yes [J No Field Located and Surveyed: ] Yes [l No
4, 'Will test holes be recommended? [J No [ Yes

Ressintion Conditions (As Determined by the Thilily Owmerd

1. Unility Pecllity is in: [ GDOT /W [l Other Public /W {0 Basement (attach) (I NotinR/W [JTBD

2. Seasonel endior Contraciusl Limitations? [JNo{] Yes Ifyes, Describe:

3. Do you have sny materis requirements? () No (] Yes, list any utility ownor materia) special requirements or comments:
T8D

Who has material cost responsibility? Utility Owner ] DB Contractor (8
4. Estimeted number of days required to perform relocation activitiex: Design: 45 Days Constructions 70 Days
5. Arethere Construction Details and/or design manuals unique to this Jocstion? (il No ] Yes, describe:

6. Unility fcility cen only be disconnected for: "™ Days/Hours
7. Bstimated Conceptus Cost: Design$2800. 4 Construction § 36000 = §38800
(Phese refer ¢o the MOU for cost responsibility)

Comments Section/Notes:

Discisimer: Thiy form Is provided for information only. All sttempts have been made to provids relisbie fnformation based on the
Desigo-Bulld costing plams or other Design-Bofid scoping documents. Refer to the contract documents, which inefude the Utliity
MOUs, for the seope of work and for specific contract requivements.



